
  

 

 
 

138 S. Brandon St. • Fallbrook CA 92028 • 760-731-9187 

 

 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

REGULAR BOARD  MEETING 
 
 

WEDNESDAY 
APRIL 11, 2018 

 
6:00 PM 

 
AT 

 
FPUD 

FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
990 EAST MISSION ROAD  
FALLBROOK, CA 92028 



 
 

AGENDA 

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, April 11, 2018, 6:00 p.m. 

Fallbrook Public Utilities District, 990 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook 

 

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

B. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA 

Pursuant  to the Brown Act, additions to the Agenda as posted are exceptional, and expressly limited to three specific situations, as 

set forth in Government Code 54954.2(b): (1) an “emergency” as determined by majority vote of the board; (2) a 2/3 vote of the board 

finding that an item requires immediate action – and the need for this action arose in time after the agenda was posted or (3) the item 

was continued from an earlier  meeting (no more than 5 days earlier), at which time the item was validly posted on the agenda of the 

earlier meeting. 

 

C. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Opportunity for board members and citizens to speak on items of interest within subject matter jurisdiction of the District.  For the 

record, please state your name.  “Request to speak” cards should be filled out in advance and presented to the Board President or the 

recording secretary.  The Board has a policy limiting any speaker to not more than five minutes  

 

D. PRESENTATIONS 

 D1. Blue Zones Project presented by Michael Acker, Stephen Sachtleben and Erica Graves 

 

E. CONSENT ITEMS 

 E1. Approval of February 2018 Financial Statements 

 E2. Minutes of March 7, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting 

 E3. Minutes of March 14, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 

F. REPORTS 

F1. Finance Committee – Committee of the Whole, Chair: Director Mroz 

F2. Gov’t/Public Relation/Community Relations Committee – Directors Salmon and Tinker 

F3. Facilities/Strategic Planning Committee – Directors Abbott and Salmon 

F4. Chief Executive Officer – Bobbi Palmer 

F5. General Counsel – Blaise Jackson 



G. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 G1. Social Media Policy 

 G2. Consideration of approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Tri City Health Care  

  District (Phasing in of Property Tax Exchange) 

 

H. ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS 

 H1. Other Director/Staff discussion items 

  H1a. Item(s) for future board agendas 

  H1b. Announcements of upcoming events: 

• Community Collaborative for Health & Wellness Committee (CCH&W)  

 meeting – Monday, April 16, 2018, 9:00-10:30am,  

 Fallbrook Public Utility District Board Room 

• ACHD Legislative Day – April 16-17, Sacramento. 

• Finance Committee meeting – 1st Wednesday, May 2, 5:00pm Fallbrook 

Regional Health District Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd. 

• NCCCHI meeting – 1st Wednesday, May 2, 2:00-3:00pm 

   • Woman of Wellness – Thursday, May 3, 6pm – Fallbrook Library 

• Special Districts Legislative Days – Tuesday, May 22nd-23rd 

Sacramento. Register with CSDA. 

• Blue Zones Project Site Visits – May 22nd-24th 

• ACHD 2018 Wellness Summit – July 26, Sacramento. 

• ACHD 66th Annual Meeting – September 12th-14th Pismo Beach. 

• 2018 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase – Monday, 

September 24th-27th Indian Wells. 

H2. Next Regular Board meeting –  Wednesday, May 9, 2018, Fallbrook Public Utility District 

Board Room 

 

I. ADJOURNMENT 

 

NOTE: This agenda posted at the Fallbrook Regional Health District Administration Office on Friday, April 6, 2018. The Americans 

with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the 

benefits, of District business.  If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office 72 hours prior to 

the meeting at 760-731-9187. 

 

           Board Secretary/Clerk 





DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT

LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 4

LindaB
Typewritten Text



DRAFT

LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 4



DRAFT

LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 5



DRAFT

LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 6



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT





Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
Wednesday, March 7, 2018 at 5:00 P.M. 

Board Conference Room, 138 South Brandon Road, Fallbrook CA 92028 
 

MINUTES 
 
Committee Members Present:  Barbara Mroz, Chair, & Bill Leach, Co-chair, Gordon Tinker and 
Howard Salmon. 
Staff Members Present: Chief Executive Officer Bobbi Palmer; Accountant Kathy Bogle and 
Bookkeeper Wendy Lyon. 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
Committee Chair Barbara Mroz called the meeting to order at 5:07 p.m. 

 
2. Public Comments 

None 
 

3. Review of Financial Statements for January 2018 

1) Balance Sheet Comparison of January 2018 to December 2017 

2) Income Statement for the Month Ended January 31, 2018 & Fiscal Year to Date 

3) Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget – July  through January 2018 

4) Profit & Loss Budget Overview July 2017 through June 2018 
The above listed financial statements through January 2018 were reviewed and discussed.  
There was discussion and an explanation of the Equity funds (300 & 302.2).  The Alvarado 
Street property was discussed and the ongoing need for urgent care services.  An account 
has been set up for 1636 E. Mission in order to separate those expenses from our current 
properties.  There was discussion regarding specific account numbers and which expenses 
are included, e.g. consultants.  It is anticipated that Galvanized Strategies will be consulting 
with the District for some time to come with the development of the wellness center.  It was 
discussed that in the future, subcategories be established for each separate consultant. 
 

5) Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Statement – January 2018 
The balance in the LAIF Account is $1,460,172. 
 

6) CalTRUST Statement – January 2018 
The balance in the CalTRUST fund is $8,498,112.   
 

7) Property Tax Revenue – Fiscal Year to Date 
Property tax revenue for January 2018 was $47,577 and the balance of funds received for 
the fiscal year-to-date is $1,212,608. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 
8) Check Detail Report – January 2018 

This report is provided each month for review. 

 

4. Discussion Items 

1) Budget Adjustment for District Initiatives 
There was discussion regarding the recommendation by LAFCO in 2015 for Fallbrook to 
annex a portion of its health District to the Tri-City Healthcare District as the property is 
within the Oceanside City limits.  FRHD voted to approve the annexation, which at the time 
was estimated to total approximately $50,000.  The County said the total is $181,000.  
Fallbrook Regional Health District and Tri-City Healthcare District will meet to consider an 
MOU for a phase in of the changeover for at least a two-year period due to the increased 
amount of the change. 
 

2) Petty Cash Policy 
CEO Bobbi Palmer said she asked Wendy Lyon to draft a policy for petty cash as it was 
determined it would be helpful to have petty cash for incidental expenses.  The draft was 
reviewed and approved by consensus. 
 

5.  Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:03 p.m. 

 

 





Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, March 14, 2018, 6:00 p.m. 

Fallbrook Public Utilities District, 990 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook 
 

MINUTES 
 
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Gordon Tinker called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance 
 
Present:  Directors William Leach, Barbara Mroz, Howard Salmon and Gordon Tinker. 
Absent:   Director Stephen Abbott. 
Also present:  CEO Bobbi Palmer and Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson. 
 

B. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA 
 None 
 
C. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Judy Wahl Talley, MA, MFTI, addressed the Board saying how pleased and excited she 
is about the upcoming wellness center.  She said she is a clinical director at a small 
residential community treating substance abuse.  While she lives in Fallbrook, she works 
outside the District.  She said she believes substance abuse is a huge issue in our 
community, especially with young people (even as young as 14).  The wellness center 
can provide resources in the community to educate and refer people to appropriate 
services.  She offered any help she might provide. 
 

D. CONSENT ITEMS 
 D1. Approval of January 2018 Financial Statements 
 D2. Minutes of February 6, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting 
 D3. Minutes of February 14, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 
 D4. Ratification of February 15, 2018 A-Plus Urgent Care Amendment to MOU  

President Tinker asked if any member of the Board wanted to pull a consent item 
for further discussion. Hearing none, he called for a motion. 
Action:  It was moved by Director Howard Salmon moved and seconded by 
Director Barbara Mroz to approve the Consent Items as presented.  Motion carried 
4-0.   
 

E. REPORTS 
E1. Finance Committee – Committee of the Whole, Chair: Director Mroz 

Chair Barbara Mroz reported that the Finance Committee met on March 7 to 
review the financial statements through January 2018.  She said overall the 
District is operating under budget.  The balance in the LAIF account was 
$1,460,172 and the CalTRUST account had a balance of $8,498,112.  Property 



Page 2 of 4 
 

taxes received fiscal year-to-date totaled $1,212,608.  The next meeting of the 
Finance Committee is scheduled for April 4, at 5:00 p.m. 

E2. Gov’t/Public Relation/Community Relations Committee – Directors Salmon and 
Tinker 

 Director Salmon said the Community Engagement Plan was reviewed and 
discussed by the Committee. 

E3. Facilities/Strategic Planning Committee – Directors Abbott and Salmon 
Director Salmon said the committee discussed urgent care services in the 
community moving forward.  Discussion is ongoing. 

E4. Chief Executive Officer – Bobbi Palmer, MBA, MSW 
CEO Bobbi Palmer thanked Roy Moosa for his facilitation of a tour of the property 
at 1636 E. Mission just prior to this meeting.  She said approximately 14 
community members participated in the tour and future tours will be scheduled. 
She then reiterated the District’s Strategic Plan and said that utilizing a variety of 
platforms an initial action plan was formulated to include both the Blue Zone 
Project as well as the concept of the Fallbrook Regional Health District Wellness 
Center.  Mrs. Palmer said she has used the Stanford University Model Collective 
Impact Strategy which states: “It is important to recognize that the initiatives must 
build on any existing collaborative efforts already underway to address the issues.  
Collective impact efforts are most effective when they build from what already 
exists; honoring current efforts and engaging established organizations, rather 
than creating an entirely new solution from scratch.”  She then reviewed past 
community engagement activities, upcoming and scheduled events, which include; 
additional community engagement, government engagement and developing 
processes that are consistent with our Strategic Plan and are sustainable.  She 
noted that the FRHD Vision was modified in February of 2018 to reflect that our 
vision is to become a designated Blue Zone by 2022. 
   

E5. General Counsel – Blaise Jackson 
Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson reviewed the succession of events that led to 
Fallbrook Regional Health District annexing a small portion of the District to Tri-
City Hospital District.  LAFCO had recommended this action in a Municipal Review 
in 2015 due to that portion of the District property being within the Oceanside city 
limits.  An estimate of the dollar impact was significantly less than what the true 
value has been determined to be ($50,000 vs. $180,000).  Counsel Jackson said 
he apprised LAFCO of the difference and LAFCO has approved the application for 
a new District boundary for Tri-City Hospital District conditioned upon Tri-City 
Hospital District working with FRHD to phase in transition of property tax funding 
(effective July of 2019).  He said he drafted a Memorandum of Understanding to 
that effect and is working with Tri-City’s legal counsel to achieve consensus on an 
MOU which will be approved by each District board.    

 
F. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 F1. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution No. 421 – To Initiate Discussion with 

LYFT to Secure Non-Emergency Medical Appointment Transportation Services 
  President Tinker said LYFT is setting up pilot programs for non-emergency 

transportation for medical services.  CEO Palmer said one of the concerns 
expressed by residents in regard to the upcoming wellness center is transportation 
to the facility.  Community Health Contract recipients with concerns about 



Page 3 of 4 
 

transportation for their services should include that concern in their applications.  
The District will work with LYFT to provide solutions if possible. 

  Action:  It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Mroz to approve 
Resolution No. 421. 

 
 RESOLUTION NO. 421 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT TO INITIATE DISCUSSIONS  
WITH LYFT TO SECURE NON-EMERGENCY MEDICAL APPOINTMENT  

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR RESIDENTS OF THE DISTRICT 
 
  AYES:   Directors Leach, Salmon, Mroz and Tinker     
 
  NOES:  None          
 
        ABSENT: Director Abbott         
 
                ABSTAIN:  None           
 
  
G. ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS 
 G1. Other Director/Staff discussion items 
  G1a. Item(s) for future board agendas 
   None  
  G1b. Announcements of upcoming events: 

• SHPN Summit VIII • Best Practices 2018: Leadership, Mindset and 

Compassion – Thursday, March 15, Stanford. 

• Community Collaborative for Health & Wellness Committee 

(CCH&W) meeting – Monday, March 19, 9:00-10:30am, Fallbrook Public 

Utility District Board Room 

• NCCCHI meeting – 1st Wednesday, April 4, 2:00-3:00pm  

• Finance Committee meeting – 1st Wednesday, April 4, 5:00pm 

Fallbrook Regional Health District Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd. 

   • Woman of Wellness – Thursday, April 5, 6pm – Fallbrook Library 

• ACHD Legislative Day – April 16-17, Sacramento. 

• Special Districts Legislative Days – Tuesday, May 22nd-23rd 

Sacramento. Register with CSDA. 

• ACHD 2018 Wellness Summit – July 26, Sacramento. 

• ACHD 66th Annual Meeting – September 12th-14th Pismo Beach. 

• 2018 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase – Monday, 

September 24th-27th Indian Wells. 

 
G2. Next Regular Board meeting – Wednesday, April 11, 2018, Fallbrook Public Utility 

District Board Room 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 
 
 
H. ADJOURNMENT 
 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:36 p.m. 
 
 
 
       
Gordon Tinker, President 
 
       
Howard Salmon, Vice President 













































 
 

138 S. Brandon Road  Fallbrook, CA 92028 
760-731-9187  Fax 760-731-9131 

 
 
 

NEWS RELEASE 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 
News from: Fallbrook Regional Health District 
  138 S. Brandon Road, Fallbrook, CA 92028 
  P.O. Box 2587, Fallbrook, CA 92088 
 
Contact: Pamela Knox, Special Events Coordinator 
  Office: 760-731-9187      Fax:  760-731-9131 
  pknox@fallbrookhealth.org 
 
Date:  April 9, 2018 
 
Re:  Fallbrook Regional Health District and Fallbrook Land Conservancy Wellness Walk 
 

Fallbrook Regional Health District (FRHD) is again sponsoring a Wellness Walk.  This walk is 
co-sponsored by the Fallbrook Land Conservancy, scheduled for Thursday, April 26, at the 
Dinwiddie Preserve on South Stagecoach Lane, across from the Palomares House at 1815 S. 
Stagecoach Lane.  Registration will begin at 10:30 a.m. and the walk is scheduled for 11:00 
a.m.  Please wear comfortable clothing and good walking shoes.   
 
It is important that you park at the Dinwiddie Preserve parking lot, not at the Palomares House 
parking lot.  The trail is well marked with no hills.  Since the trail is dirt, it is not recommended 
for anyone needing to use a walker (and likely not good for strollers either).  At a leisurely 
pace, the walk takes approximately 20 minutes.  You are welcome to walk the trail more than 
once.  FRHD will provide water and pedometers to participants.  All participants are required to 
sign a waiver prior to the walk. 
 
FRHD is sponsoring these walks once a month with a goal of seeing walking groups formed to 
meet more often; perhaps within specific neighborhoods, or at one of the many hiking trails 
provided by the Fallbrook Land Conservancy.  Remember:  Exercise is Medicine, Food is 
Medicine, helping us to Prevent the Preventable.  Please join us!   

   
 
 

mailto:pknox@fallbrookhealth.org





































































